

From: [Gregory Cordrey](#)
To: [Trials](#)
Cc: [erika.arner@finnegan.com](#); [cory.bell@finnegan.com](#); [yanyi.liu@finnegan.com](#); [Kenneth Darby](#); [Usman Khan](#); [Andrew Patrick](#); [IPR50095-0108IP1](#); [IPR50095-0109IP1](#); [IPR50095-0110IP1](#); [matthew.satchwell@dlapiper.com](#); [brent.yamashita@dlapiper.com](#); [chris.duerden@us.dlapiper.com](#); [erika.arner@finnegan.com](#); [cory.bell@finnegan.com](#); [yanyi.liu@finnegan.com](#); [yinan.liu@finnegan.com](#); [Todd Fitzsimmons](#) ([todd@fitzplaw.com](#))
Subject: FW: Apple Inc. v. SpaceTime3D, Inc. PTAB-IPR2023-00242, -00343, -00344
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 8:24:39 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. **PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE** before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Ms. Goldschlager,

Thank you for your email.

We have confirmed that both Petitioners, Apple and Google, do not oppose Patent Owner's motions for entry of a protective order (Paper 20 in IPR2023-00242; Paper 22 in both the -00343 and -00344) and the motions to seal (Paper 18 in IPR2023-00242; Paper 21 in both the 343 and 344).

Sincerely,
Greg Cordrey
Counsel for Patent Owner

Gregory S. Cordrey | Partner
Jeffer Mangels Butler & Mitchell LLP | JMBM
3 Park Plaza, Suite 1100, Irvine, CA 92614
D: (949) 623-7236 | **M:** (714) 743-0444 | **E:** GCordrey@JMBM.com
[VCARD](#) | [BIO](#) | [BLOG](#) | [LINKEDIN](#)
Recognized by *Best Lawyers*® 2010-2024 for Patent Litigation



This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be attorney-client privileged. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or attachments without proper authorization is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify JMBM immediately by telephone or by e-mail, and permanently delete the original, and destroy all copies, of this message and all attachments. For further information, please visit JMBM.com.

From: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 1:40 PM
To: Gregory Cordrey <GCordrey@JMBM.com>; Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: [erika.arner@finnegan.com](#); [cory.bell@finnegan.com](#); [yanyi.liu@finnegan.com](#); Kenneth Darby

<kdarby@fr.com>; Usman Khan <khan@fr.com>; Todd Fitzsimmons (todd@fitziplaw.com)
<todd@fitziplaw.com>; Andrew Patrick <patrick@fr.com>; IPR50095-0108IP1 <IPR50095-0108IP1@fr.com>; IPR50095-0109IP1 <IPR50095-0109IP1@fr.com>; IPR50095-0110IP1 <IPR50095-0110IP1@fr.com>; matthew.satchwell@dlapiper.com; brent.yamashita@dlapiper.com;
chris.duerden@us.dlapiper.com; erika.arnner@finnegan.com; cory.bell@finnegan.com;
yanyi.liu@finnegan.com; [yanan.liu@finnegan.com](mailto:yinan.liu@finnegan.com)

Subject: RE: Apple Inc. v. SpaceTime3D, Inc. PTAB-IPR2023-00242, -00343, -00344

Counsel for Patent Owner:

The judge panel responds as follows:

We are in the process of deciding the motions for entry of a protective order (Paper 20 in IPR2023-00242; Paper 22 in both the -00343 and -00344) and the motions to seal (Paper 18 in IPR2023-00242; Paper 21 in both the 343 and 344).

In reviewing the motions we notice that the motions for protective order state that “Petitioner indicated that it does not oppose the motion . . .” and the motions to seal state that “Petitioner does not oppose this motion.” See, e.g., IPR2023-00343, Paper 22, 2, and Paper 21, 3, respectively. Please confirm that “Petitioner” refers collectively to Apple Inc. and Google LLC.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Gregory Cordrey <GCordrey@JMBM.com>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 2:11 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: erika.arnner@finnegan.com; cory.bell@finnegan.com; yanyi.liu@finnegan.com; Kenneth Darby <kdarby@fr.com>; Usman Khan <khan@fr.com>; Todd Fitzsimmons (todd@fitziplaw.com) <todd@fitziplaw.com>; Andrew Patrick <patrick@fr.com>; IPR50095-0108IP1 <IPR50095-0108IP1@fr.com>; IPR50095-0109IP1 <IPR50095-0109IP1@fr.com>; IPR50095-0110IP1 <IPR50095-0110IP1@fr.com>

Subject: Apple Inc. v. SpaceTime3D, Inc. PTAB-IPR2023-00242, -00343, -00344

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. **PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE** before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Honorable Board—

We write with respect to IPR2023-00243, IPR2023-00343, and IPR2023-00344.

In connection with each of these IPRs, the Patent Owner has filed an unopposed motion for a protective order (Paper 20 in the 242; Paper 22 in both the 343 and 344). We have held off serving Petitioner with the unredacted versions of the confidential document (EX2016 in -00242, EX2017 in -00343, and EX2018 in -00344) pending entry of a protective order given the confidentiality requirements in this exhibit. Note that Patent Owner also filed motions to file this exhibit under seal (Paper 18 in the 242; Paper 21 in both the 343 and 344).

We would like to have a protective order entered before we serve the confidential exhibit given the confidentiality requirements in the exhibit and so that the terms of the confidential treatment of the exhibit are clear. We would like to resolve this issue quickly given the upcoming Due Date 2 deadlines in the IPRs.

We appreciate the Board's attention to this matter.

Counsel for Petitioner is copied.

Sincerely,
Greg Cordrey
Counsel for Patent Owner SpaceTime3D

Gregory S. Cordrey | Partner
Jeffer Mangels Butler & Mitchell LLP | JMBM
3 Park Plaza, Suite 1100, Irvine, CA 92614
D: (949) 623-7236 | **M:** (714) 743-0444 | **E:** GCordrey@JMBM.com
[VCARD](#) | [BIO](#) | [BLOG](#) | [LINKEDIN](#)
Recognized by *Best Lawyers*® 2010-2024 for Patent Litigation



This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be attorney-client privileged. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or attachments without proper authorization is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify JMBM immediately by telephone or by e-mail, and permanently delete the original, and destroy all copies, of this message and all attachments. For further information, please visit JMBM.com.

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

